Winnipeg Police Service » Service de Police de Winnipeg
“Building Relationships” « Créer des liens »

January 13", 2011

Colin Craig

1881 Portage Avenue, P.O. Box 42128
Winnipeg, MB R3J 3X7

Email: ceraig@taxpaver.com

Dear Mr. Craig:

Re: Your request for access to information under Part 2 of The Freedom of information
and Protection of Privacy Act;
Qur file number: 1112 610

On December 18%, 2011, the City Clerk’s Department received your request for access to the
following records:

“Please provide a copy of the manual for the photo radar equipment used by mobile photo radar
vehicles in Winnipeg.”

Access to these records is refused as the Winnipeg Police Service does not have custody or
control of the records you are requesting. The exception to the disclosure of these records is
pursuant to section 7{1) of The Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. These
records are held by a third party business.

Right of access

7(1) Subject to this Act, an applicant has a right of access to any record in the custody or under the control
of a public body, including a record containing personal information about the applicant.

You may wish to contact ACS Public Sector Solutions directly to access the information you are
looking for. For your convenience, the company suggests you communicate directly with their
line of business corporate counsel James Haddow. ACS advises that Mr. Haddow would be the
best person to respond to your request and he can be reached at james haddow@ags-inc.com .

{continued on page 2)

9
M
_ Winnipeg
An intemationally Accredited stean s seiut
Law Erforvement Agercy P.0. Box 1680 Winnipeg, Manitoba R3C 227 Bus: (204) 986-6037 Fax: (204) 986-6077
Orgarisme dappication de a B.P. 1680 Winnipeg, Manitoba R3C 227 Trav: (204) 986-6037 Télée: (204) 986-6077

o8 raconnu internationalement www. winnipeg.ca/police




FIPPA 11 12 610
January 13", 2012
Page2

Subsection 59(1) of The Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act provides thatyou
may make a complaint about this decision to the Manitoba Ombudsman. You have 60 days i
from the receipt of this letter to make a ccmp!amt onthe ;}rescmbed form to: Manitoba ,
Ombudsman, 750 - 500 Portage Avenae, Wmmpeg Manzteha, R3C 3)(3. ?eiephcme {204} 982~ -
9130 or 1~800~665a§3531 - v

Smcereiy,' ‘

Michele Trudel -
Acting FIPPA Coordinator
{204) 986-5761

cc Don Kroeker .
Richard Kachur




